Roy Banks

From: Robert tryan
Sent: 26 October 2018 16:15

To: Ruth Parker

Subject: Re: FW: Gargrave NP Consultation Statement Email 3
Ruth

Thank you for the confirmation.

regards

Robert

ROBERT BRYAN PLANNING
Robert Bryan BA Hons, Dip TP, MRTPI.

From: Ruth Parker <rparker@cravendc.gov.uk>

Sent: 26 October 2018 15:08

To: Robert Bryan

Subject: RE: FW: Gargrave NP Consultation Statement Email 3

Robert

| can confirm that Craven District Council have not made any comments as part of the Reg 16 consultation. CDC have
worked closely with Gargrave PC in preparing the submitted plan and have submitted comments on pre submission
drafts of the NP, which have fed into preparation of the submitted NP.

Kind regards
Ruth

Ruth Parker
Planning Officer (Planning Policy Team)

t: 01756706232
e: rparker@cravendc.qov.uk

Craven District Council

1 Belle Vue Square, Broughton Road, Skipton, BD23 1FJ
www.cravendc.gov.uk




From: Robert Bryan

Sent: 25 October 2018 16:50

To: Ruth Parker

Subject: Re: FW: Gargrave NP Consultation Statement Email 3

Ruth

Thank you for the copies of the Regulation 16 responses.

Can you clarify whether there are any comments from the District Council as part of the regulation 16
consultation. | can see there are comments from Craven DC in Table 1 of the Consultation Statement
but these appear to be pre-submission(Reg 16). comments.

regards

Robert

ROBERT BRYAN PLANNING
Robert Bryan BA Hons, Dip TP, MRTPI.

From: Ruth Parker <rparker@cravendc.gov.uk>

Sent: 25 October 2018 15:20

To: Robert Bryan

Subject: RE: FW: Gargrave NP Consultation Statement Email 3

Hi Robert

| am unsure why the Consultation Statement that Gargrave PC have published on their website is dated June 2018. |
have had a quick look through both versions and they do look the same. Perhaps the Parish Council dated it June as this
was when it was uploaded to their website?

The Consultation Statement that was submitted by Gargrave PC to CDC is dated May 2018 and this version is included in
on the CDC website and is the version | sent through to you along with the other submission documents. As the May
version was the one that has been formally submitted to CDC prehaps this is the one that should be used for the
Examination?

Kind regards
Ruth

Ruth Parker
Planning Officer (Planning Policy Team)



t: 01756706232
e: rparker@cravendc.qov.uk

Craven District Council

1 Belle Vue Square, Broughton Road, Skipton, BD23 1FJ
www.cravendc.gov.uk

From: Robert Bryan

Sent: 25 October 2018 11:22

To: Ruth Parker

Subject: Re: FW: Gargrave NP Consultation Statement Email 3

Ruth

| have noticed that the Consultation Statement you sent is dated May 2018 and yet there is one on
the Parish Council we site titled "Final Consulation Statement" and dated June 2018 ?

Can you clarify which one is for the examination ?
| look forward to receipt of the Reg 16 representations.
many thanks

Robert

ROBERT BRYAN PLANNING
Robert Bryan BA Hons, Dip TP, MRTPI.

From: Ruth Parker <rparker@cravendc.gov.uk>

Sent: 24 October 2018 15:40

To: Robert Bryan

Subject: RE: FW: Gargrave NP Consultation Statement Email 3

Robert

Please accept my apologies, | just realised | have just sent you information that | already sent you and that your most
recent email relates to access to the representations received on the Gargrave NP.

| will endeavour to send these through over the next couple of days.
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Kind regards
Ruth

Ruth Parker
Planning Officer (Planning Policy Team)

t: 01756706232
e: rparker@cravendc.qov.uk

Craven District Council

1 Belle Vue Square, Broughton Road, Skipton, BD23 1FJ
www.cravendc.gov.uk

From: Ruth Parker

Sent: 24 October 2018 15:37

To: 'Robert Bryan'

Subject: FW: Gargrave NP Consultation Statement Email 3

Robert
| attach the Gargrave NP Consultation Statement tables 3, 4.1 & 4.2.

Regards
Ruth





